

House BILL NO. 553

INTRODUCED BY

*Bradley Filand Zwick*

BY REQUEST OF THE GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUBCOMMITTEE OF APPROPRIATIONS

*Franklin Beck*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ELIMINATING THE STATE-SPONSORED CREDIT CARD; AMENDING SECTION 17-1-504, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 31-1-601, 31-1-602, AND 31-1-603, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 17-1-504, MCA, is amended to read:

"17-1-504. **Effect of termination.** (1) If the legislature has appropriated the revenue from an account provided for in 15-1-501, or 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~, the appropriation is considered to have been made from the general fund.

(2) All assets, liabilities, and fund balances of accounts terminated by 15-1-501, and 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~ accrue to the general fund."

**NEW SECTION. Section 2. Repealer.** Sections 31-1-601, 31-1-602, and 31-1-603, MCA, are repealed.

**NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-

1  
2 INTRODUCTION BY Grady Filand Zuercher House BILL NO. 553

3 BY REQUEST OF THE GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUBCOMMITTEE OF APPROPRIATIONS  
4 Franklin Beck

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ELIMINATING THE STATE-SPONSORED CREDIT CARD;  
6 AMENDING SECTION 17-1-504, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 31-1-601, 31-1-602, AND 31-1-603, MCA;  
7 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10  
11 **Section 1.** Section 17-1-504, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "17-1-504. **Effect of termination.** (1) If the legislature has appropriated the revenue from an  
13 account provided for in 15-1-501, or 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~, the appropriation is considered to have  
14 been made from the general fund.

15 (2) All assets, liabilities, and fund balances of accounts terminated by 15-1-501, and 20-9-343,  
16 ~~and 31-1-602~~ accrue to the general fund."

17  
18 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Repealer.** Sections 31-1-601, 31-1-602, and 31-1-603, MCA, are  
19 repealed.

20  
21 NEW SECTION. **Section 3. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

22 -END-

1  
2 INTRODUCED BY House BILL NO. 553  
Bradley Filand Zuluaga  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUBCOMMITTEE OF APPROPRIATIONS  
4 Franklin Beck  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ELIMINATING THE STATE-SPONSORED CREDIT CARD;  
6 AMENDING SECTION 17-1-504, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 31-1-601, 31-1-602, AND 31-1-603, MCA;  
7 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10  
11 **Section 1.** Section 17-1-504, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "17-1-504. **Effect of termination.** (1) If the legislature has appropriated the revenue from an  
13 account provided for in 15-1-501, or 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~, the appropriation is considered to have  
14 been made from the general fund.

15 (2) All assets, liabilities, and fund balances of accounts terminated by 15-1-501, and 20-9-343,  
16 ~~and 31-1-602~~ accrue to the general fund."

17  
18 **NEW SECTION.** **Section 2. Repealer.** Sections 31-1-601, 31-1-602, and 31-1-603, MCA, are  
19 repealed.

20  
21 **NEW SECTION.** **Section 3. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

22 -END-

HOUSE BILL NO. 553

INTRODUCED BY GRADY, FELAND, QUILICI, FRANKLIN, BECK

BY REQUEST OF THE GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUBCOMMITTEE OF APPROPRIATIONS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ELIMINATING THE STATE-SPONSORED CREDIT CARD; AMENDING SECTION 17-1-504, MCA; REPEALING SECTIONS 31-1-601, 31-1-602, AND 31-1-603, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 17-1-504, MCA, is amended to read:

"17-1-504. Effect of termination. (1) If the legislature has appropriated the revenue from an account provided for in 15-1-501, or 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~, the appropriation is considered to have been made from the general fund.

(2) All assets, liabilities, and fund balances of accounts terminated by 15-1-501, and 20-9-343, ~~and 31-1-602~~ accrue to the general fund."

NEW SECTION. Section 2. Repealer. Sections 31-1-601, 31-1-602, and 31-1-603, MCA, are repealed.

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

-END-